
View of the Lesser Town and Prague Castle across
the Vltava.
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The old imperial stronghold of Prague Castle
and the adjoining Castle Dis trict [Hradčany]
are situated on an elongated rocky hill on the
left bank of the river Vltava. The name of the
district is derived from the Czech term “hrad”,
meaning castle. Besides the extensive castle
itself, it also comprises the impressive Strahov
Mon ast ery, once on the per iphery of the 
castle, as well as the Royal Gardens and the
Bel vedere Summer Palace. The most in -
fluential noble men of the country built their
palaces in this fashionable quarter, in close
pro x imity to the king. The families of Marti -
nic, Czernin, Lob kowicz, Ro senberg, Schwar -
zen berg and Dietrich stein lived there, at eye-
level with his Im perial Maj esty. Build ing
plots in the Castle Dis trict became scarce in
the 17th cen tury, so that the nobility was even -
tually forced to move to wards the foot of the
hill, to the Les ser Town.

The origins of Prague Castle stretch back
to the 9th century, when the first Christian
Pře mys lid ruler, Bořivoj I, moved his capital
from Levý Hradec to the banks of the Vltava
(875). A few years later in 890, a stone church
consecrated to the Blessed Vir gin Mary was
built at the wooden castle, protected by ram-
parts and a moat. Bořivoj’s son, Vra tislav I,
had a se cond church built on the site now
occupied by St George’s Ba sil ica. After the

establishment of a dio cese of Prague during
the reign of Bo leslav II in 973, the castle also
served as the seat of the bishops.

Emperor Charles IV of Luxem bourg rebuilt
the castle which had fallen into ruin after the
time of Přemysl Otakar II, and made it the
focal point of the Holy Roman Empire. When
Prague was elevated to an archdiocese in 1344,
he ordered a Gothic cath edral to be built –
St Vitus’ Cathedral.

After several years of decline fol lowing the
Hussite wars, it was the Jag iel lonian kings
who brought back a glit tering and bustling
lifestyle to the castle at the end of the 15th cen-
tury. The Royal Court in the Old Town,
although comfortable, was un defended and
they no longer felt secure there during the up -
ris ings of 1483.

The Habsburg dynasty, in power after 1526,
surrounded the estate with garden s, built the
splendid Belvedere Summer Palace and trans -
formed the in hospitable fort ress into a lux -
urious residence.

The fire that devastated the Lesser Town
and the Castle District in 1541 breached the
medieval char acter of the city. However, the
necessary building and rebuilding which re -
sulted helped the Re naissance, which was
already on the rise elsewhere, to make the final
breakthrough into the Castle District.

THE CASTLE DISTRICT
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The Loreto Lane in the Castle District.
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View of residential buildings
in the Lesser Town; in the
background are the slopes
of Petřín Hill and Strahov
Mon astery. In the front right,
the bottom of the staircase
which climbs to the Castle
District’s former Town Hall.
In 1143, the Bishop of Olo -
mouc, Jindřich Zdík, had 
a monastery built on one 
of the foothills of Pe třín Hill
at the gates of the town. 
Over the centuries, after nu -
mer ous alterations and ex ten -
sions, the Strahov Pre mon   stra   -
ten  sian monastery de   veloped
into one of the most signifi-
cant religious centres and
richest abbeys in the country,
as well as a place of arts and
sciences.



ABOVE LEFT: The astronomical clock [orloj] on the City Hall’s south façade re flects the mediaeval geo centric world-
view: The planets revolve around the earth, not the sun. 

ABOVE RIGHT: The house of Alexander Storch, publisher and bookseller, on the Old Town Square.

LEFT-HAND PAGE: View of the Old Town, in the centre the Týn Church, to the right the tower of the Gothic Town
Hall.
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ABOVE: The National Theatre has cap acity for an audience of ca. 1,000 and is built exclusively from local materials.
It is one of the most magnificent neo-Renaissance buildings in Prague.

RIGHT-HAND PAGE: The two cylindrical structures of the Dancing House, jokingly known as Fred and Ginger, are
in contrast with the surrounding, almost uniform, turn-of-the-century architecture.

100


